
CITY OF .ATLANT.A 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Dan Sweat 

J. H . Robinson 

CITY HALL ATLANTA, G A. 30303 

Tel. 522-4463 Area Code 404 

IVAN ALLE N, JR., MAYOR 

R. EARL LANDERS, Administrative Assistant 
MRS. ANN M. MOSES, Executive Secretary 
DAN E. SWEAT, JR. , Director of Governmental Liaison 

DATE: S eptember 3 , 1969 

Stat istical Report for May 26, 1969 to August)I , 19 6 9 

Dan , you will find enclos e d, a c om plete sta tistical repor t 

on the City S e rvices Coordinator 1 s Program during this 

p e r i od. 

You will a l so see a complete b reak-down on each d ep artment 

as it r e late s to c omplaints rec e ive d, and complaints cor r e cte d. 

The figu re as it rel ates to other~ means t h e coo r dination of 

service with othe r agencies outside of t h e City Government. 

W e wer e activ ely involved a n d participate d in 227 n e i ghborhood 

m e etings, t h i s was made possible due to the addition al m an ­

power we rec e ived from Urban Corp and H UD . 

J H R :bt 
Enclosur e 




